St Teath Parish Council

Owing to the ongoing Coronavirus (Covid 19) restrictions it is not possible to hold a normal meeting of the Parish Council. The Parish Council therefore intends to hold a remote Meeting via ZOOM online conferencing on Tuesday, 6th October 2020 at 7.00pm.

The meeting will be open to public participation online. Please contact the Clerk or Chairman for the website link and meeting details.

AGENDA & SUMMONS

- 1. To receive apologies for absence.
- 2. Declarations of interest To receive registered and non-registered disclosable interests and non-registerable interests. To advise of any dispensations granted in line with The Code of Conduct. To declare any gifts over the value of £25.00
- 3. Public Participation members of the public are invited to speak on items on the agenda or raise items for future agendas. (Meeting then closes to the public).
- 4. To adopt and sign the minutes of the Zoom Council Meeting held on the 1st September 2020.
- 5. Clerks Report for information only.
- 6. County Councillor report Cllr D Fairman
- 7. Planning To resolve that the planning committee continue to deal with planning applications.
 - a) PA20/07365 L Uglow & Sons, Land north of Wishford Cottage, Treligga Downs Road, Delabole Construction of 3 dwellings and various works
 - b) To revisit application PA20/03835 Mr & Mrs Bass, Land west of Treburgett, Treburgett, St Teath demolition of existing building recently notified as a dwelling under PA19/01011 and construction of replacement dwelling, together with minor extension of residential curtilage area; and the parish councils response in June 2020 that questioned the departure from the Q class policy. To look at new plans provided.
- 8. Play Areas Delabole and St Teath Parks:
 - Inspections and to identify any work required.
- 9. Finance / Staffing:
 - a) To approve the payment of accounts as circulated to Councillors.
 - b) To arrange a Finance & Staffing Committee Meeting to look at the budget for the next financial year; and review the Clerks hours / salary following the publication of the revised pay scale from NALC.
- 10. Correspondence To receive the correspondence list for information only.
- 11. Traffic Calming scheme update, on the traffic calming scheme for Delabole and the funding available.
- 12. Treligga to agree to establish the ownership of the Green in relation to public parking. To resolve to look at the wall obstructing the land to the old airfield / coast and report this matter to Cornwall Council.
- 13. Footpaths including the missing post and kissing gate on the path at Vell lane.
- 14. Boundary review update on the proposal to split St Teath into two parishes, if available. To resolve that, when required, a committee is formed to oversee the work needed to create a new parish council for Delabole and ensure that lease and legal documents are transferred into the new councils name, and a bank account opened.

- 15. Agenda items for the next Meeting.
- 16. To advise of the date for the next Full Council Meeting Tuesday, 3rd November 2020.
- 17. To close the Meeting.

Signed:

Jenny Hoskin- Parish Clerk

Email: clerk @ stteathparishcouncil.co.uk - Telephone: 01208 72789

29th September 2020